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PXIE (Project X Injector Experiment) is a program of research and development aimed at integrated systems testing of critical components comprising the front end of the Project X linac at Fermilab. This program is being undertaken as a key component of the larger Project X R&D program. The successful completion of the PXIE program will demonstrate the concept for the Project X front end, thereby minimizing the primary technical risk element within Project X.

The Committee is generally charged to assess the physics and engineering design of PXIE RFQ, its adequacy in terms of overall goals and requirements, and the plans for the prototyping (fabrication tests) phase.  More specifically the committee is asked to consider and respond to the following questions: 

· Does the design meet the functional requirements?
· Is the current RF design adequately verified and cross checked?
· What engineering calculations have been performed and how have they been reviewed and approved?
· Has manufacturing and assembly error analysis been performed?  Is it adequately reflected in the RFQ design choices?
· What is the plan for Quality Assurance/Quality Control?
· Given the history of previous RFQ issues, how has this RFQ design taken those issues into account and guarded against repeating problems that have been encountered?
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Are the plans for and results of prototyping/fabrication tests sufficient?  Do they address the key technical issues?
· Are we ready to release procurements for long lead items (such as the copper)?
· Is the design effort on track to initiate the RFQ fabrication in Oct 2012?

The committee is asked to deliver their comments and recommendations relative to this charge at a close out session at the conclusion of the review, and to provide a concise written report within two weeks of the completion of the review.
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